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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
         
SUMMARY OF CHANGES   
 
 
SECTION  SF 30 - BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
 
 
 
The following have been added by full text:  
        QUESTIONS & ANSWERS RFI # 2

QUESTIONS & ANSWERS for DB IDIQ SECURITY UPGRADES 
RFP # W917PM-08-R-0034 

 
The request for proposal is a Design Build so the project will have to be 
DESIGNED,  as per the  information given in the Scope of Work and the 
technical exhibits in Appendix A. 
 
Question #1   Rock wall fighting positions length and amount not clear in Appendix A? 
 
Answer #1  The detail are listed in the Scope of Work (SOW) 7.1.3 and in Appendix A “fighting 
positions.pdf” 
 
Question #2   The concrete bunkers quantity and dimensions are not clear in Appendix A. 
 
Answer #2  The bunkers are not concrete, the bunkers are connex boxes and the specifications 
are listed in  the SOW   7.1.2 and Appendix A “40’ Connex Bunker” 
 
Question #3  The required number of barrier(Jersey) is not clear. 
 
Answer #3   As stated above this is a design build contract, the number of barriers listed on the 
PDF file labeled “Interim ANA ECP” are shown as a guide and the number needed might vary. 
 
Question #4  Can you please send a Autocad map of the garrison because the picture you sent is 
not clear? 
 
Answer #4  The pictures given depict all the pertinent information needed to arrive at a proposal 
since this is a design build contract. 
 
Question #5  In Control Point Area with out road how much area will be graveled/ 
 
Answer #5  In section 7.1.1.2  B in SOW  it states how much gravel road will need to be 
constructed in that area for the perimeter road access.  
 
Question #6  How many concrete shape barriers will be displaced from there positions? 
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Answer #6  In the scope of work section 7.1.1.2 K states that three (3) concrete barriers will need 
to be relocated and the drawing for the interim ECP upgrades also shows the approximate 
location where the barriers will be moved from and approximate placement. 
 
Question # 7  How many buildings will be demolished, please tell me with all specifications like: 
length, height, weight, and story of building? 
 
Answer #7  There should not be any buildings demolished just minor site demolition as per SOW 
8.1.1.. 
 
Question #8  Could you please tell me about the generator specifications? 
 
Answer #8  This is a design build contract, section 7.1.3. of the SOW states that the contractor is 
required to determine the best method of providing electrical power for the lights. 
 
Question #9  Upgrade of hospital is mentioned in SOW but, there is not drawings and 
dimensions, tile working, painting, number of doors and windows are not clear? 
 
Answer #9  There is no mention of a  hospital in this SOW. 
 
Question #10  Is it water well in this project, if yes please tell us depth, water storage capacity, 
length of water storage form building and how many buildings will be connected to the well? 
 
Answer # 10  There is no mention of a water well in this SOW. 
 
Question #11  What is the length, depth, and height of the culverts? 
 
Answer #11  his is  adesign build contract, section 7.1.4. of the SOW mentions construction of 

culverts. 
 
Question #12  Does the contractor have to work on all drainage on the compound or just control 
point? 
 
Answer #12  Section 7.1.1.2.  “A” states “The contractor is responsible for clearing, grubbing 
and grading all areas identified for improvement in the attached drawings.  Areas identified as 
the search area and the parking area shall be graded to allow proper drainage and compacted in 
preparation for placement of gravel.”  
 
Question #13  If there is any road to be constructed please tell us the length and width of that? 
 
Answer #13  There is a gravel road to be constructed please read the SOW and see Appendix A 
“ANA Qalat Garrison Gravel Perimeter Road” 
 
Question #14  Which kind of A/C is needed in this project and how many A/c will be installed? 
 
Answer #14  The SOW does not specifically make any reference to A/C units. 

 



W917PM-08-R-0034 
0002 

Page 4 of 4 
 

 
Question #15  You want to construct  33 steel containers that are 8 ft. wide and 40 ft. long tis that 
right?  If it is right is excavation needed or are they installed on the ground? 
 
Answer # 15  The file in Appendix A labeled “40’ CONNEX BUNKERS”  section 1.1.1 . Site 
preparation refers you to another file labeled “Part2 with site GEO” in the Appendix A parts 3.2-
3.5 this section will spell out all the requirements. 
 
Question # 16  We have a problem with the dimensions given in Appendix A they are unvisible.  
What are the Bunker and Road dimensions? 
 
Answer #16  On the files in Appendix A labeled “Complete 40’ Bunker” and “Perimeter 
Road.JPG” the notes are on the side,  there is also mention in the SOW 7.1.2 and 7.1.5. 
 
Question # 17  What does ASP mean? 
 
Answer #17  It stands for Ammunition Storage Point. 
 
  
                                  
 
(End of Summary of Changes)  
 

 


